
MAY 6TH, 2025 WATERTOWN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
MEETING 

President Brian Wilson opened the meeting.


There were no minutes for April (as it was a special public meeting).


President Brian Wilson introduced Senator Mark Pody who presented 
two resolutions of recognition : One to Lynn Daugherty, for her service 
to her community, and one to Brian Wilson for 50 years of service in 
media.


Then, President Brian Wilson introduced Heather Butler, whom he 
had asked to take over duties as an admin/social media (combining 
the two), and began to discuss the budget which included the admin/
social media costs as well as discussing a new website. He stated 
that the Chamber wanting to continue to sponsor WatertownTN.com, 
but to have a link on it to the new website.


This first item, the budget, was brought to the table was the 2025 
tentative budget. There were some concerns about the budget, which 
was based on the previous years’ budget. 


Brandye Thomas asked about the costs of the current website and 
the cost of the new website and if these were included in the budget. 
President Brian Wilson stated that the budget included the admin/
social media/marketing, but might have to be adjusted — potentially 
$600 — to included the new website creation and stated that it would 
be a donation. 


Donna Delmas asked if the admin could take control of what currently 
exists. Brian stated what exits is not under Chamber control and that 
we would still sponsor it, but also have our own standalone website 
with more information and a link to that website on the current site 
(WatertownTn.com). 


http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTn.com


Robin Vance asked if the money budgeted for the Admin/Social 
Media/Marketing included the website, and Brian stated that it would 
be a donation. Brandy asked to amend the budget if that was the 
case. Vickie Frazier asked that the money budgeted includes the 
website. Brian again stated that the website money would be 
donated. Questions were asked about next year and Brian Wilson 
stated that it would be addressed in the next year’s budget. Then he 
stated that the communication is sometimes ‘falling through the 
cracks’ and that one person checking the website/email/phone/social 
media every day would help to make that more efficient and that the 
Chamber needed to control its own communication. 


Brandye questioned the need for an additional website when there 
was already one. Bob Compton and Brian Wilson both stated that the 
Chamber didn’t own or have control of that website because, Brian 
stated, that it was a ‘hybrid’ of City, Historic and Chamber and that 
there had been some communication issues and that there were 
some outdated information on the site, also that we didn’t have 
control of it and that one admin could deal with that situation.


Michael Stoffel then stated the current website (WatertownTN.com) 
updates things as they get information for the Chamber and that the 
website was not outdated and that he was bothered by the earlier 
comments considering that his business owns and runs the current 
website. President Brian Wilson stated that there was no ‘offense’ 
intended and no need for any one to take offense. He then stated that 
the Chamber needed to have control of its own website, and that 
there would be less confusion and that doesn’t mean that the 
Chamber doesn’t appreciate WatertownTN.com, but that it needed 
more information.


Robin Vance asked who owned WatertownTN.com and it was stated 
by Michael Stoffel that Visionary Design owned it. Robin then asked 
what is it that cannot just be changed or updated. Brian Wilson then 
stated that the Chamber doesn’t have control of making the changes 
without going through Visionary Design and that this wasn’t taking 
that away but adding a standalone website would give the Chamber 
more control and have more in-depth information. 


http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com


Robin Vance then stated that if she understood correctly, that 
Visionary Design owns the website, which is sponsored by the City, 
Historic and the Chamber. Michael Stoffel affirmed this and stated 
that Visionary Design has done this for the City, Historic and Chamber 
for a long time and that the information for new members, 
sponsorships, etc is already on WatertownTN.com. 


Bob Compton asked Michael Stoffel if we could set up a separate 
user for WatertownTN.com in order to allow the new Chamber admin 
to have access to it to update Chamber information (presumably 
without having to go through a third-party). Michael affirmed that it 
could be done.


Chamber Secretary Sarah Goble stated that in one of last year’s 
statements of the Chamber that showed the $500 sponsorship of 
WatertownTN.com and on the same day another amount of $488 was 
paid to WatertownTN.com for website updates totalling over $1000. 
She then stated that the $500 sponsorship would still continue, but 
instead of the other amount coming out to update the Chamber page, 
that the Chamber would like to have their own. 


Michael Stoffel then stated that those costs factored in event posters 
and other print materials for the Chamber. Sarah then stated she was 
just stating what was printed on the statement. Michael Stoffel then 
stated that he was telling everyone what that included and that it 
wasn’t just website updates regardless of what was printed on the 
statement. Sarah then stated that this was part of the communication 
issues. 


Brandy Thomas then stated that all forms for MLYS, Memberships, 
vendors etc. is already set up through WatertownTN.com and has to 
go through that site because it gets processed through a credit card 
system that is managed by Visionary Design and gets deposited in 
the Chamber account and that to change all of that would require a 
lot of work when it already existed in place. 


http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com


Sarah Goble then stated that it seemed that Visionary Design had a 
large, unrecognized role and seemed to play a big role in the 
Chamber and asked if the Executive Board could have a meeting with 
Michael to discuss some of the communication issues and suggested 
that the reason a new website was brought up was so that things 
could be updated without having to go through Visionary Design first, 
and that an admin would have access to it. Michael affirmed that he 
would have the meeting and that he would have liked to have known 
about it beforehand. 


VP Trannon Goble asked Bob Compton to elaborate on his 
suggestion that Visionary Design give the Chamber admin access to 
the current website. Bob Compton then stated that the owner of the 
website could set up a separate user to give admin access to that 
particular part of the website. Trannon then asked if the Chamber had 
someone working with Michael and Visionary Design if that would 
work. It was confirmed that it could be by both Michael Stoffel and 
Bob Compton.


Brian Wilson then stated that he didn’t understand what the 
reluctance was to have the new standalone website for the Chamber 
alone instead of a link on the current website. Bob Compton stated 
that it could be done while still on WatertownTN.com.  Brandye 
Thomas then stated that WatertownTN.com represented the whole 
community and that anyone could go to the one place where there 
would be no confusion. Bob Compton stated that the Chamber could 
still have its own website with the link pointing the Chamber’s new 
URL on WatertownTN.com pointing to it without any confusion. 
Trannon then asked if the WatertownTN.com could still have the 
Chamber link and that it could go to the new website, considering the 
Watertown sign on the Square had the current QR code that went to 
WatertownTN.com and Sarah Goble also confirmed that we preferred 
to keep that one QR code. Michael Stoffel affirmed that it could be 
done. Brian asked Michael asked if that was something he could 
work with. Michael Stoffel said he could. 


Laura Cromer then stated that, as a City Council member, she wanted 
to try to bridge the gap between City, Chamber and Historic and 

http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com


appreciated having the all-inclusive website (WatertownTN.com), but 
brought up the communication issues. Laura stated that Visionary 
Design shouldn’t be completely responsible for keeping up with City, 
Historic, and Chamber. She then stated that she hadn’t recalled a 
Council meeting regarding the charges for WatertownTN.com and 
that  everyone had a responsibility to pay their own portion of 
WatertownTN.com. 


Tim Dowd said he would like a to make a motion to table this 
discussion and get together to work on to establish the website for 
the Chamber. Brian said he would make suggestion based on the 
feedback for the meeting that we explore how to do the Chamber 
website on a separate page within the existing website 
(WatertownTN.com) and that we get an Admin to work with Michael 
Stoffel. Brian Wilson stated that the new admin, Heather Butler, would 
work with Michael Stoffel on the new website within the framework 
that already exists (WatertownTN.com).


Brian Wilson then stated that we get a vote on the proposed tentative 
budget for 2025. Tim Dowd stated that the budget costs for parade 
fees was too large and that it was based on an election year budget 
(prior year’s budget). Robin Vance asked why the MLYS was only 
$1000 when it was making five or six times that amount. Brandye 
Thomas (former president) stated that during her first term that the 
MLYS was actually losing money. Deena Dowd stated that the budget 
was unrealistic. Brian Wilson then stated he needed a motion for it to 
be passed. Robin Vance stated that before she voted she wanted to 
make sure that this was merely a proposed budget. Brian stated that 
was correct and that it was based on the prior year’s budgets and 
readjusted them. Brandye Thomas questioned if the balanced budget 
would leave room for the grant considering it was balanced and not 
under.  Lynn Daugherty stated that the part of the miscellaneous 
would leave a little cushion. Brian Wilson said that he attended the 
meeting and saw no reason that the grant wouldn’t be given to the 
Chamber. He then asked for motion to pass the budget. Vickie Frazier 
made a motion to pass the budget and it was seconded by Tim Dowd 
after he stated that it was a proposed budget subject to change. It 
was passed 8-3. Brandye Thomas stated that she did not vote in 

http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com
http://WatertownTN.com


favor of the budget due to the expenses that are not in the current 
budget. Brian Wilson stated that it was and if there were any changes 
that he’d come back with changes to the entire budget.

Brian Wilson stated it was time to move on to other matters and the 
next business was the City fireworks, which the Chamber shares 
supporting with the City. The amount asked by the City was $2750. 
Brandy Thomas said that last year the Chamber voted to pay less 
and Brian Wilson stated he was comfortable with whatever the 
Chamber wanted to offer. Robin Vance stated that we obviously 
continue. Sarah Goble said she thought we should. Brandye Thomas 
stated that it was a large expense. Brian said he was open to what 
the Chamber decided and that we have made no commitment yet. 
Donna Delmas asked if we could offer a different amount. Robin 
asked Laura if she knew how the City would respond to a lesser 
amount, and Laura stated that it would just mean the fireworks 
budget overall would go down.  Brandye Thomas stated that with the 
Events Committee that we should eventually be able to bring in some 
more money to help with these events and stated that there were 
some good people on the committee.  Brian Wilson asked for a 
motion to be made on the fireworks.

 
Robin Vance made a motion that with the tightness of our budget she 
moves that we commit to paying the City in the amount of $2000 
instead of $2750.  It was seconded by Bob Compton. The motion 
passed with no objection. 


The next business was discussed was the Events Committee. Brian 
stated that he appointed VP Trannon to the Chairman of the Events 
Committee and turned the floor over to him. Trannon stated that the 
Events Committee was actually Brandye’s idea and had been formed 
from the people who had already volunteered or had been asked to 
be a part of it. These people included: Deena Dowd, Aimee Harmon, 
Vickie Frazier, Sarah Goble, DeLayne Davenport, Laura Cromer. He 
stated that anyone who wants to help the committee should see him. 
He stated that Brandye had to do it alone in the past and that it was 
hard for one person and that he was grateful that we had some 
gracious people on the committee.  Brian stated that we were grateful 
for all of Brandye’s efforts as former Events Coordinator and she 



received a round of applause from the members. Trannon then stated 
that each event would have its own specific co-chair and volunteers 
and that his job was to coordinate those co-chair committees.


He then stated that Chris and Paige from Hamilton Hardware had 
graciously volunteered to bring in talent for the music festivals 
(outside of the Chamber) and that Chris has great contacts in the 
music industry and that we are grateful for his work in this area. 


Trannon then stated that Aimee Harmon had contacted him prior to 
the Events Committee meeting about heading up the MLYS. Then it 
was voted in the Events Committee to update the changes the yard 
sale due to the fact that mostly artisan vendors are on the Square in 
addition to the Yard Sale. Sarah Goble stated that Aimee had a large 
team and had contacted over one hundred vendors. Part of the 
changes were about rebranding the MLYS to include market vendors. 
There were concerns by Brandye and Deena about there being more 
market and less true yard sale vendors and it was brought up about 
certain vendors bringing in what are considered flea market material 
and Trannon asked how we could boost more interest in the true yard 
sale stuff while at the same time turning the Square into the part for 
the artisan vendors. Vickie Frazier stated that we could potentially 
charge the yard sale people less. Deena Dowd said if it wasn’t a yard 
sale, she wasn’t interested and that when other things came in, 
people stopped coming. Brandye Thomas stated to keep it a yard 
sale, but that the artisan market should be confined to the Square. 
Shelia B. made a statement that the market part should indeed be 
made clear that it is an artisan market, as opposed to flea market 
vendors, and made that statement that she acknowledged Trannon’s 
question about how to deal with how to get more people to come 
back. She thought the rebrand was a great idea, but getting people to 
come would be to specifically target the audience of both yard sale 
shoppers and the artisan/vintage shoppers and less those flea market 
style vendors. Brandye stated that there needed to be stricter 
regulations on vendors because the majority of the money was made 
from non-yard sale vendors and agreed with Vickie Frazier that the 
yard sale alone doesn’t bring in enough to cover the costs, using the 
cost of the police alone as an example. 




Trannon stated that the reason we wanted to include the artisan part 
and keep it on the Square was to bring in the money, but not to 
change the yard sale except that he did agree with Brandye that there 
should be more restrictions on certain vendors.  Trannon then stated 
that the Events Committee voted on the name “Mile Long Market and 
Yard Sale” and Brian asked for a motion to be made on the rebrand. 
Shelia B. And Brandye Thomas stated that they would agree with the 
rebrand but perhaps it should keep the yard sale part of the name 
first considering it is known as the Mile Long Yard Sale first. A motion 
was made by Brandye Thomas to change the name to “Mile Long 
Yard Sale & Artisan Market”. It seconded by Shelia B. And approved 
by the Chamber without objection. 


Sarah Goble then gave an update on the upcoming Train Robbery 
(not a Chamber event) and her efforts working with the businesses, 
city, the police and Dead Tree Desperadoes, and how this was about 
safety issues and that how the Square would only be closed for one 
hour, and that it would be after the Square businesses closed after 
noon. Trannon stated that he and Sarah stated they would be chairing 
the Halloween and Christmas Events.  Sarah stated that the train 
asked for an Oktoberfest and that Vickie Frazier had contacted a 
polka band to perform that day on the Square (in the Gazebo) and the 
vendor The Dog House hotdog would provide German-style brats. It 
was asked that a vote be made to approve an initial $400 deposit be 
given to Vickie to secure the band for that specific date, which was 
actually from the Music Fest budget with Vickie trying to get another 
grant to pay it back. The total cost amounted to $1700, but that the 
rest would be covered by the grant. Brian asked for a motion. Donna 
Delmas made a motion to approve the $400 to secure the band for 
the event. Tim Dowd seconded. The motion was passed with no 
objections. 


Brian asked if there was any other business. There was none.  Brian 
thanked Senator Mark Pody for his visit and asked for a motion to 
adjourn. Tim Dowd made a motion to adjourn. Bob Compton made a 
second. The meeting was adjourned with no objection.




In Attendance : 

Special Guest: Senator Mark Pody


Members 
President: Brian Wilson

Vice-President: Trannon Goble

Secretary: Sarah Goble

Treasurer: Lynn Daugherty


Deena Dowd

Vickie Fraizer

Becky Dungy

Shelia B.

Susan Phillips

Chris Leauber

Bob Compton

Robin Vance

Brandye Thomas

Michael Stoffel

Tim Dowd

Laura Cromer

Sonia Lamberson

Ryan Rich

Donna Delmas


